
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Page, Usa C. {OGC} {FBl} 

Wedm~sday. February 24, 2016 9:21 PM 

Strzok, Peter P. (CD) (FBI) 

RE: laufrnan cal! 

~------- OtigJhal message .cL."~-"~-'-. 

From: "Str2ok, • Reter W. {CD) {FBH"I..._.....,.. .............................................................. ...... 
Date:• tl'l/24/2016 •9;1.9.·PM•.•(GMT-ns·:oa} 
T~ !{DO} fFIH}'J.-· ...._ ........ -"------------.1,,Page~.•·•t!sa •• C ••• (QG•CJ••••fFS!}" 

I 

OK thanks., OK for me to relay to am,, correct? Need to Hgure out ho\:V to lr'iten:Ect \:'<''lth DOJ on th ls 
espedaHy as ~t moves up their chsin .. As noted bekn.-v, laufman \ivas dead set on 4-3 and need to 

dedde the ans~\>-er .soon. 

-----..,-·- Orlg!na! foessage --------

From:I j{DOJ.ffB!F'I ... ------........ ----....--
Date:.Q2/24/20lfi•·8:48•·mv~·••(GMT-DS:GU} 
lo; "Strtok,Peterf\ HZD}{FmJ ... I -------------.1 "PageyUsaC.'., fbGC}{FSO" 

Suh_jec:t RE: lat.~fman ca!! 

I tE:1!ke-d to Andy after you and l taiked tonlght. ! told Mm there may be snrne facts. that wererN 
presented to him thatcounse~ fo favtJrof 3x3. I fo!.;j him my recommendation to you was to have the 
AD .present those ~facts to Mm tornorro>iN morobg to get :a Hna~ deds1on, He agreed with the 
recommendation arid !s open to changk1g Ms mind if the f:£Ects support it. 
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Fysa, f m sure BH! wH! rnn lt up thn.~._ __ _. 

-----.. --·- Orig!na! message----------

From: "Strzok .• Peter P. (CD} {FB!Ji._ ___________ __, 
Date:. D2/24l2Hl6 8:32 PM ~GMT~D5:001 _____ ...._ _______ ___, 

To; "Prlestap; E \V, {CD) (FBW' 
C- .. 'H. <Z<·<: n ·(.. .. --+ ei· !("'!"\\ i~B"._~·1;::============1 

c. JOrL~, r.GOE'!:n ><· ~ ·V} \.~ !}._ ___________ ___. 

Subject laufrnEln oeaU 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

David [aHed arid ernaHed me a cm.lp~e of tlmes this evehh1g .::.1r1d l«ve Just connected; he \.Vas caUH1g to 
advise that he had thought and d!scussed the *t1tervietN, felt strongly aho=ut DoJ brk1gJng four attorr!e\/s 
{David+ 3}, and that he W'HS going tc raise ~t up his chain. i to~d nim ! thought that 't;V.33 going to be 
neot=e:ssarv b-e:c:ause the DD had lndk:;ated the group: shou!cl be 2-2. ~noted you hadadvotated for 3-3 
based on discusskm with hfrn; but that the DD w·as fl rm. 

He s:a!·d he wo~i!d advise. his managernent. i antk:ipate this. • .. .vH!get to George and Carlin tonight, not 
sure when at v,rm hit OHAG, 

Thanh, 
Pete 
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From: Page,••.usa •• ·p .•••• (OGCJ•••{FBl} 
Sent: Thursday,, .. Fehruary·•25,• ••201f;·•••f.l:OOA.t¥1 

To: I . . . . ,{DO}{FBO; Strmk. Peter P.{C.D}fFBU 

Subject: Rf :Laufrnar1 cal! 

S!gh. 

~------- Oti"'!ha!<messa 
From! T1qrv=srn .. ____________ _ 
Date: t12/25/2G16B.:59,4MJG~ .. '1_I_-U_J5_ •. · :_oo_···· .... }} _______ ...., 

f '"<:' . •· L n ...... ·•. n ~"r'' f<'-bs~~1 l"'P.· .. ·.·.·•· .. ·.····.·.····.·.• .. t .. •·.··· .. ··. '.·."' .. ··.·•· .. ·'.'.·.··-.. r·.·.·-... 1.·.•.·.•.r. o.•.1.·.·.w !O:: '.:rtrZX'.J:l<..; fg~e.t •. \'-.SL') ~tPS} . ' age,. !Sa I,_., \'-"~'-I ~ru l 

I I 
,S.qbject: RE: • t,aufm;,:,m ca! i 

fmm: Pager t!sa•.C (OGC) {FBJ) . . . . . . . 
Sent:. V/€,dnesdav,·••@bruarv••24,••2016•••t0:09•·P.M 
To~ . lcdo}fFBl}; Strwh. PeterJ·\{CD}{FBI} 
subject: RE: t0;ufrnan caJI 

Subject RK Laufu:k.m c<'ill 

FBI 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.



r• tokf Btllour pO'Sl001l has ahvays been 2-2 fa ideal, &nd thatJ-.J '!,,\'.its an e:fl:bttfo nieet DoJpm:t \Vay ltl tlldr 
as:&ertion they needed5 attorneys there (wllic.hBill relayed tofim earlier). •In the end; the DD has&a,.vn a. li.ue 
and \ve :fiill. in he.hind hirn. 

Please do rehy to Bill if there's. any inte:rest m moving nff2.x2. A'ld.Jr will \Vant to be presented· \vith the ne\Y 
facts so he c:an make a ded:s:ion ASAP_ Ho\vever~ 1 understand tlle siie.nt party -on tltts thread may have talked 
some s.ense into. you about mm:ing o:tI 3x3. From Andy's perspective, it's. easier ti.) defend a tea:m of 4 vs 7 
thru1 a team -of6 vs 7 

,., .... -7--~.--•0riicinaltties~e-~------
Fmnr•·srrzdk,••Peter•·P-•••(CDJ••t:FBD" .... I ________ ............ 
Date:.•02/24/2016•_9,19.PM.(GMT-05-0CH 
'1') . l·.:_•.to.·_·_·••.·•. ····_:.r_._•·.'.•_.··~·.....,I =......__--------.1.''n . . . ,. 'C ·-o·G· • .,.......,, m·nJ"" 
lf!! ).PD-' _ rage, .i....:ts.a. -. t .. · •-• L.';V'u f I I --~~~--

s u b~c.t••B.E:.La:unnau•c"'-tlf 

OKthm1ks, •OK ±"Or me to relay to Bill, correct? Need.to figure t.J>ut &o .. vto. weract'\.vitkDO:J onthis espe.dalty 
as if: tnoves up tl:k"'-k t!raia A.s ~Qted hefow, Laufu:Wfi \Vas deads.etou 4-3 and needto dedde t1le ans>.ver soo:n.. 

;:.~1~~~.···0nw1al··mess.1~~;;~~-~~•D''•..,,.I ...,,....,,.,.....-----------' 
DT·· • • ·.a"·· .. •~.·-~~~---· -···~-~·.'_.·: •. · .•. ~ ,~.·~.· ... ~}.'~O.··~tl--.·6 .••••.• ~_:_ ..... :.~.~ .•. '.~.rr,·._T"l: .•.••. ~.-.·.·.· .. ',l.•• .. :"-·~-::J.~ .•• 3 ••.. ~.~ .•. ~.1····.~-·.!-Q~{!{H I nn . . .... ' . ;'" ror::.c· y <1::"D'fV' 

v i<iu.:.>o.<IL z--,_, '-'._ r \ kU' >£'D-,>l rage, US& "--- \ 'U" j\pD / I I:·.. ...._ ____ __ 

Subject RE: L.aufu1ru1c.all 

I talked to Andy after you andTtafkecl torught I fold hitn there may hesor.ne facts.that >.vereri'tpresented to 
hitn lliat counsel in.favor .of3x3. lfold hit11rny recmm:nendationto)'011 w·a_s.to fiav~ the .,.;t\D p:resetrt iliosefai.fts 
kdlimtcn:non\·nv :monling to get a faml dBcisfur.t He agreed.with the recoo1Ul€'.ndatltin and is 01-~n to chruigfr:ig 
L• , . . .t.w ' ,- . • . • , s:as .milt.Kw the tacts.. support rt .. 

FBI 
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------~"' OtigfrmimeS;sage --'"·'"'-~-.:. 
FrN:m·"~l'rzok.••PeterPv···(C:DJ•CFBI)1,._,.........,.... _______ __. 
Date:••Cl2/14/lCH6'••8:J4.P'.MI•('GNf,..T .... ~O...,: ... ill·_.:t!:.,.H .... 1 ____________ __, 

T• . "v ~en.,.~,. • T ~ .. "' n P"lG· ·r'> } :i:;U!]'t' :•,':n ... • .·.O .. ·.• •:. ·".·.•. ifB··· •.n.. ···I· ... t." :· t-<-.· •. :r-~<J:<'""' .L:"3:u.'-":·,,"->· ·J"-.'f <._'<'·¥·/ ./LI J .~PD , I 1------------
subJect•.Fwrr·taufiuru1•call 
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David i.:a!kd and enillited ~:ne a eou:ple of rimes t.tlli :eve1ling and \eve jtlst c::rnmei.:ted; he \Vas eal:!:Wg t{i advise that. 
he had thougi1t and dis:nls:S:ed the fu:rt:et-:view, ·felt strongly ahout DoJ bringing four filtomey;i (David + 3 ), ood that 
he \V<fi going to :rfilse it up his c:ham. r told htm 1 thought that \Vas going to be ne:cessary because the DD had 
md.~ated the groll_p fillould be 2-2 .. l noted )'·OU had advocated foc 3-3 l1'i'l$ed on dis:cussian. •vith mm, but that 
the DD "Was fum. 

He said he \Vt-mid advise his :management I antidpate this \vii gct to George and C:adfu tonight. not sure •vhet1 it 
\\oil hit ODA G~ 

Th"filik~, 

Pete 

FBI 

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.




